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From: Glenn Meyer Q’ /

To: Daniel Orr; George Malone; Marc Ferdas; Mel Gray
Date: 2/17/04 1:51PM
Subject: Fwd: Time frame & authenticity of PSEG root cause report

re getting

Residents - We have been provided the attached report via the alleger as ewdence that 'things al
L B Also, it

worse, not better..." It appears to be a Salem root cause evaluation written by@El )
appears to be a year old, given an October 2002 reference and old examples. 2 s I'm not familiar

their rﬁt cause evaluations, | would appreciate your view. Look familiar and/or valid? Recognizeﬂ

e

as someone involved in such work? What's your estimate of time frame?

As the possibility continues to exist of a meeting Wednesday night with maitenance workers (still trying to
confirm), a read on this evaluation is important. Please work together to efficiently get a sense of what
this evaluation represents. I'll call separately.

Glenn

CC: A. Randolph Blough; Scott Barber

Information in this record was delsted
in accordance with the Freedom of Information

Act, exemptions ¢
FOIA- 095~ F &
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From: Eileen Neff

To: A. Randolph Blough; David Vito; Emest Wilson; Glenn Mayer; Hubert J. Miller;
James Wiggins; Jeffrey Teator; Leanne Harrison; Scott Barber; Sharon Johnson; Theodore Wingfield
Date: 2/117/04 10:42AM

Subject: Fwd: PSEG report
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